

Flintshire County Council – Decisions taken by the Standards Committee on Monday, 12 May 2014

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
----------------	-------	----------

Part A – Items considered in public

3	Minutes	That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.
4	Dispensations	<p>(a) That Councillor David Mackie be granted dispensation under paragraph (d) of the Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 for a period of 12 months (ending 12 May 2015) to speak for 5 minutes at the Planning Committee but to leave the room after he has spoken. The dispensation to apply to planning application 051613 or any application which in the opinion of the Monitoring Officer was similar.</p> <p>(b) That Councillor Alison Halford be granted dispensation under paragraph (d) of the Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 for a period of 12 months (ending 12 May 2015) to speak at the Planning Committee, to vote on the application and to communicate with officers in writing. The dispensation to apply to planning application 051613 or any application which in the opinion of the Monitoring Officer was similar.</p>
5	Report back from the North Wales Standards Committees Forum	<p>(a) That the update be received;</p> <p>(b) That an email be sent to the Committee members when a date has been confirmed for training on hearings, to ask if they would like transport to the training arranging for them.</p>
6	Recording Member Attendance at Training on the Council's Website	<p>(a) That member attendance at training events continue to be recorded by Member Services but statistics not be published on the Council's website;</p> <p>(b) That a further report be submitted to the Standards Committee following consideration by the Democratic Services Committee in July 2014.</p>

Flintshire County Council – Decisions taken by the Standards Committee on Monday, 12 May 2014

Agenda Item No	Topic	Decision
7	Forward Work Programme	<p>(a) That the Forward Work Programme be updated to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - delete the entry for the 'Review of effectiveness and operation of Local Resolution Procedures' for the meeting scheduled for June 2014 - include an update on 'Recording Member attendance at training for submission to a future meeting once it has been considered by the Democratic Services Committee. <p>(b) That subject to (a), the Forward Work Programme be approved.</p>